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October 9, 2002

To:  
Prospective Proposers

ADDENDUM – 02

To The Request for Qualifications

The Tracy Tire Fire Site Engineering And Environmental Services Contract
IWM-C2016

A. This Addendum – 02, is intended to provide Proposers with the answers to written questions received during the time period of September 19 through October 7, 2002.  A listing of those questions and answers are noted in Attachment A.

B. In addition, the California Integrated Waste Management Board (CIWMB) has received a request for a copy of the mailing list used for this RFQ.  Enclosed is a copy of the mailing list, which is current as of this date (Attachment B).  This list includes only those firms who have requested copies of this RFQ.

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request for Qualifications remain the same.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Jennifer Brousseau

Associate Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments

Questions and Answers for

The Tracy Tire Fire Site Engineering And Environmental Services Contract
IWM-C2016
Q1.
May we electronically replicate Section VI, Statement of Qualifications (Pages SOQ-1 through SOQ-9) form to ease input of the information?

A1.
Yes.  However, please be reminded that all SOQ package submittals must be in hard copy format as prescribed in the RFQ.

Q2.
If a consultant bids and wins the Tracy Tire Fire engineering services contract, are we precluded from bidding/winning RFQ IWM-C2017 for the Tracy Tire Fire Remediation services contract?

A2.
No.  An individual company may bid on both contracts (e.g., IWM-2016 and IWM-2017) as long as the company meets the requirements set forth in both RFQs and has the necessary staff resources to be responsive to the Board’s needs if awarded each contract.
Q3.
How does the CIWMB’s anticipated site investigation at the Tracy Tire Fire Site (TTFS) tie into the site characterization currently being performed by the United States Environmental Protection Agency?

A3.
The CIWMB staff anticipates the site investigation will cover data gaps and further characterize the groundwater, pyrolytic oil, and underlying materials at TTFS.  The site investigation will also include any other information required by state and local regulatory agencies. 

Q4.
The Description of Work, Section V, detailed in the September 19, 2002 Request For Qualifications identifies a need for “boundary surveys of remediation sites.”  We’re surprised that such a boundary survey has not already been completed for this site given the work that has already been performed at the site.  Please clarify.

A4.
The CIWMB has performed a boundary and aerial survey of the Tracy Tire Fire Site.  However, additional boundary surveys may be required due to the migration of groundwater and pyrolytic oil off the foot printed area.  

Q5.
Are site visits possible?  If so, please provide information on how to arrange a site visit.

A5.
The CIWMB did not schedule a site visit for the consultant service contract.  The RFQ process is based on the consultant’s knowledge of prior site investigations, plans and reports, construction management, and field activities.  However, any consultant may attend the contractor site visit at the Tracy Tire Fire Site at 10:00 AM on October 16, 2002.   See RFQ number IWM-2017 and the addendums for further information.

Q6.
SOQ-2, Item 9 – What is meant by “Agent for Service of Process in California”?

A6.
An agent for service of process is the person in the company who is designated to receive all summons, complaints, and other legal documents. 
Q7.
SOQ-6, Item 3 – Does this question apply to only the last 5 years or to entire history of the firm?  


Also, our company is an international engineering firm with over 50 years of history, is all company information required here, or could this information be for the specific entity with which you would work, e.g. our Sacramento office, California offices, or all offices in our region?

A7.
As stated in SOQ-6, the CIWMB would like to know if your company has ever been terminated prior to completion of a project.  The CIWMB is primarily concerned with incidences that occurred within the past 10 years. While you may not know the exact details of a termination that occurred 10 years ago, the consultant should supply as much information as possible.  

This would apply to all offices that have done work in California.  

Q8.
Is there any other site information available than in the public file at the CIWMB?  Specifically, can a site layout map and a definition of the estimated area impacted (in acres or similar) be provided?

A8.
Attachment A, page 3, includes an aerial photo of the site. The impacted area is outlined in yellow.  Additional aerial imagery of the tire fire can be found on the web (e.g., http://terraserver.homeadvisor.msn.com/default.aspx). No other information will be provided to the consultant for the Tracy Tire Fire Site.

Q9.
Is the site characterization report being prepared by the United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX available to review?

A9.
No.  The report is still in draft form and will not be available to the consultant until after the contract is awarded. 
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	Lastname
	Firstname
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	E-Mail

	Abili
	Ebbitanga
	Deltech Engineering, Inc.
	2164 N. Glassell Street, Suite B
	Orange
	CA
	92865
	Ebbiteanga@msn.com

	Bailey
	King
	Sukut Construction, Inc.
	4010 W. Chandler Ave.
	Santa Ana
	CA
	92704
	kbailey@sukut.com

	Bennett
	Erika
	Michael Brandman Associates
	15901 Red Hill Ave., Suite 200
	Tustin
	CA
	92780
	ebennett@brandman.com

	Biderson
	Ellis
	England Geosystem, Inc.
	15375 Barranca Parkway, F-106
	Irvine
	CA
	92168
	ebiderson@englandgeosystem.com

	Blakinship
	Michael
	Blakinship & Associates
	2940 Spafford St., Ste. 110
	Davis
	CA
	95616
	blankinship@envtox.com

	Bonkowski
	Mike
	Bonkowski & Associates, Inc.
	6400 Hollis St., Suite #4
	Emeryville
	CA
	94608
	mail@bonkowski.com

	Brake
	Jim
	Locus Technologies
	2101 Arena Blvd., Suite 220
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	brakej@locustec.com

	Bryant, Jr.
	R. Neil
	American Integrated Services
	2680 Seminole Ave.
	Lynwood
	CA
	90262
	nbryant@americanintegrated.com

	Caffey
	Jane
	Ninyo & Moore
	675 Hegenberger Rd., Suite 220
	Oakland
	CA
	94621
	jcaffey@ninyoandmoore.com

	Casias
	Richard
	RCC Group, LLC
	417 Mace Blvd., Suite J-284
	Davis
	CA
	95616
	rccgroup@earthlink.net

	Cooper
	Eliot
	ISOTEC
	5200 DTC Parkway
	Englewood
	CO
	80111
	ecooper@insituoxidation.com

	D'Amico
	Don
	Kleinfelder, Inc.
	2825 E. Myrtle Street
	Stockton
	CA
	95205
	ddamico@kleinfelder.com

	DeMartini
	Cecile
	LFR Levine-Fricke
	301 South Miller Street, Suite 210
	Santa Maria
	CA
	93454
	cecile.demartini@1fr.com

	Ebert
	Doug
	Earth Tech, Inc.
	100 West Broadway
	Long Beach
	CA
	90802
	douglas_eberhart@earthtech.com

	Eisert
	James
	LPR Levine Fricke
	4080 Cavitt Stallman Road, Suite 100
	Granite Bay
	CA
	95746
	james.eisert@LFR.com

	Esmond
	Steven E.
	Brown and Caldwell
	16735 Von Karman
	Irvine
	CA
	92606
	sesmond@brwncald.com

	Essayan
	Michele
	AMEC Earth & Environmental, Inc.
	980 Lincoln Avenue, Suite 200
	San Rafael
	CA
	94901
	michele.essayan@amec.com

	Forth
	Tara
	ETIC Engineering, Inc.
	2285 Morello Avenue
	Pleasant Hill
	CA
	94523
	Tforth@eticeng.com

	Foegelle
	Michael
	Mfoegs Design
	567 N. 2nd St. #4
	San Jose
	CA
	95112
	michael.foegelle@att.net

	Franklin
	Brian
	Law/Crandall
	200 Citadel Dr.
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90040
	bfrankli@lawco.com

	Goggin
	Mary-Margaret
	Geomatrix Consultants, Inc.
	2101 Webster St., 12th Fl.
	Oakland
	CA
	94612
	mmgoggin@geomatrix.com

	Goodrich
	Janet
	CH2M HILL
	2485 Natomas Park Dr., Suite 600
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	jgoodric@ch2m.com

	Griego
	Shannon
	Consolidated Waste Industries, Inc.
	10680 Silicon Avenue
	Montclair
	CA
	91763
	shannon@consolidatedwaste.com


	Grissette
	Bryant
	AEI Consultants
	3210 Old Tunnel Rd., Suite B
	Lafayette
	CA
	94549
	bgrissette@aeiconsultants.com

	Gunderson
	Rick
	C.R.E. Inc.
	2530 Woody Dr.
	Billings
	MT
	59102
	crescorp@earthlink.net

	Hamer
	Holga
	Allwest Geoscience, Inc.
	3981 E. Miraloma Ave.
	Anaheim
	CA
	92806
	holga@allwestg.com

	Hargrove
	James R.
	James R. Hargrove Consulting Services
	9647 Folsom Blvd., PMB #227
	Sacramento
	CA
	95827
	hargrove@lanset.com

	Heubner
	Glen
	Punchlist Contractors
	10891 Magnolia Ave. #5
	Anaheim
	CA
	92804
	glenfran@hotmail.com

	House
	J. Michael
	Sevenson Environmental Services, Inc.
	2749 Lockort Road
	Niagara Falls
	NY
	14305
	jmhouse@sevenson.com

	Houser
	Jane
	IMS
	945 Hornblend St., Suite G
	San Diego
	CA
	92109
	research@imsinfo.com

	Hower
	John
	GeoLogic Associates
	16885 W. Bernardo Dr., Suite 305
	San Diego
	CA
	92127
	jmhower@geo-logic.com

	Kalchthaler
	Bob
	Earth Tech, Inc.
	100 West Broadway, Suite 240
	Long Beach
	CA
	90802
	robert_kalchthaler@earthtech.com

	Kushins
	Joel R.
	Ninyo & Moore
	675 Hegenberger Road, Suite 220
	Oakland
	CA
	94621
	mkrause@ninyoandmoore.com

	Lindsay
	Betsy
	UltraSystems Environmental
	100 Pacifica, Suite 250
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	blindsay@ultrasystems.com

	Mattock
	Noelle
	CH2M HILL
	1215 K Street, Suite 1240
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	nmattock@ch2m.com

	Medlin
	Kathy
	Medlin & Associates Acoustical Consultants
	6660 Curlew Terrace
	Carlsbad
	CA
	92009
	mail@medlin-acoustics.com

	Mitchell
	Paul
	Bryan A. Stirrat & Associates
	1360 Valley Vista Drive
	Diamond Bar
	CA
	91765
	pmitchell@bas.com

	Musselman
	Michelle
	United Storm Water, Inc.
	14000 E. Valley Blvd., Suite B
	City of Industry
	CA
	91746
	theresa@unitedstormwater.com

	Niedringhaus
	Toni
	Geomatrix Consultants, Inc.
	330 West Bay Street, Suite 140
	Costa Mesa
	CA
	92627
	tniedringhaus@geomatrix.com

	O'Neill
	Brian
	Tetra Tech, Inc.
	4213 State Street, Suite 100
	Santa Barbara
	CA
	93110
	brian.oneill@tetratech.com

	Palladino
	Carl
	Engineering/Remediation Resources Group, Inc.
	4070 Nelson Ave., Suite B
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	cpalladino@errg.net

	Palmer
	Spike
	WAI
	2618 J Street, Suite I
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	jspikepalmer@earthlink.net

	Pereira
	Lisa
	Mark Thomas & Company, Inc.
	7300 Folsom Blvd., Suite 203
	Sacramento
	CA
	95828
	lpereira@mtcosac.com

	Persi
	Pat
	Versar, Inc.
	7844 Madison Ave., Suite 167
	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	persipat@versar.com

	Powers
	Jennifer
	Performance Excavators, Inc.
	103 Shoreline Parkway, 2nd Fl.
	San Rafael
	CA
	94901
	jennifer@perf-ex.com

	Reeve
	Rod
	MARRS Services
	101 State Place
	Escondido
	CA
	92029
	rod@marrsservices.com


	Rennoldson
	David
	HDR Engineering, Inc.
	9444 Farnham Street, Suite 300
	San Diego
	CA
	92123
	drennold@hdinc.com

	Rivera
	Christine
	KELLCO Services, Inc.
	3137 Diablo Ave.
	Hayward
	CA
	94545
	rivera@kellco.com

	Rosica
	Bill
	Diamond Resources, Inc.
	5405 Stockdale Highway
	Bakersfield
	CA
	93309
	Brosica@diamondresources.net

	Roth
	Jason M.
	Shaw E & I
	4005 Port Chicago Highway
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	jason.roth@shawgrp.com

	Schmidt
	Rachel
	TRC
	21 Technology Dr.
	Irvine
	CA
	92618
	rschmidt@trcsolutions.com

	Schneeberger
	Dale M.
	Geocon Consultants, Inc.
	450 N. Brand Blvd., Suite 600
	Glendale
	CA
	91203
	environmental@geoconinc.com

	Sherman
	Chris
	Dept. of Toxic Substances Control
	8800 Cal Center Drive
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826
	csherman@dtsc.ca.gov

	Smith
	Dave
	HydroGeoLogic, inc.
	4600 Northgate Blvd., Suite 207
	Sacramento
	CA
	95834
	dsmith@hgl.com

	Stessman
	Aaron
	CSS Environmental Services, Inc.
	95 Belvedere St., Suite 2
	San Rafael
	CA
	94901
	astessman@prodigy.net

	Tang
	Phil
	Northern California Office
	5075 Commercial Circle Suite A
	Concord
	CA
	94520
	ptang@terravac.com

	Thaw
	Heidi
	Locus Technologies
	1333 N. California Blvd., Suite 350
	Walnut
	CA
	95376
	thawh@locustec.com

	Thut
	Lisa
	Espana Geotechnical Consulting
	502 Giueseppe Ct., Suite 11
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	lthut@EspanaGeotechnical.com

	White
	Glen
	American Geological Services, Inc.
	14847 Mono Way
	Sonora
	CA
	95370
	white@amer-geo.com

	White
	Robert
	Professional Service Industries, Inc.
	4703 Tidewater Avenue, Suite B
	Oakland
	CA
	94601
	robert.white@psiusa.com

	Yacyshyn
	Michael
	Golder Associates, Inc.
	1009 Enterprise Way, Suite 350
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	myacyshyn@golder.com

	Young
	Glenn
	Furgo West, Inc.
	1000 Broadway, Suite 200
	Oakland
	CA
	94607
	

	Zaloumis
	Peter
	IPM Alliance, LLC.
	7041 Koll Center Parkway, Ste. 180
	Pleasanton
	CA
	94566
	pzaloumis@ipmalliance.com


California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/.
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